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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
;-

St. Joseph's Hospital and Medic-1 Center Docket Nos. 30-00366 I

Paterson, New Jersey 07503 30-02526
'

License Nos. 29-10191-01
29-10191-02

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 5 and 6, 1981, and in
accordance with the Interim Enforcement Dolicy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,

,

1980), the following violations were identified: i

A. Condition 6 of License No. 29-10191-02 limits the possession of byproduct ,

material to those radionuclides named. I

;

Contrary to this requirement, as of the days of inspection, February 5
and 6, 1981, you possessed since 1978 americium-241 (activity unknown)
as a sealed source (serial #333837-10), a radionuclide for which jou

,

are not authorized.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VII).

B. Condition 18 of License No. 29-10191-02 requires that you possess and
,

use licensed material in accordance with the statemer.ts, representations
and procedures contained in your application dated December 17, 1979.

#Item 15 of this application requires that you follow the " Laboratory !

Rules for the Use of Radioactive Material" contained in Appandix G of
Regulatory Guide 10.8.

1. Item 12 of Appendix G requires that radioactive solutions be
confined in covered (lead) containers plainly identified and
labeled with the name of the compound, radionuclide, date and
activity.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the days of inspection, f

February 5 and 6,1981, you have failed to properly identify :
licensed material in your hot laboratory. Specifically, a lead
container marked as containing technetium-99m as " sodium pertechnetate" !was observed to actually contain technetium-99m as " technetium
sulfur colloid."

2. Item 3 of Appendix G requires that personnel monitor (survey)
their hands for contamination after handling isotopes. !

Contrary to this requirement, on the dates of the inspection,
February 5 and 6, 1981, personnel in your nuclear medicine laboratory

1

failed to adequately monitor their hands after handling isotopes- '
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Appendix A 2-

.

!

This item was identified through independent measurements by our ;
inspector which indicated that your personnel had detectable
contamination on their hands of which they were unaware.

3. -Item 11 of Appendix G requires that you survey generator, kit ,

preparation and injection areas for contamination after each pro-
cedure or at the end of the day. '

Contrary to this requirement, as of the days of inspection,
February 5 and 6,1981, you have failed to routinely monitor the '

injection area in your nuclear cardiology laboratory after each :procedure or at the end of the day.
.

4. Item 8 of Appendix G requires that personnel wear TLD finger
badges during elution of generators and preparation, assay, and
injection of radiopharmaceuticals. *

Contrary to this requirement prior to November,1980 you permitted
. .

a student technologist to prepare and assay radiopharmaceuticals
without wearing the required TLD finger badge. :

These are Severity Level IV Violations (Supplement VI!).

C. 10 CFR 20.102(a) requires that, for individuals first #1tering your ' I
restricted area, you determine the occupational dose raceived at other !
facilities in the current calendar quarter. '

Contrary to this requirement, you have permitted students in your i
nuclear medicine technology training program to rotate through your |institution from other medical facilities and work in your restricted
areas without requiring them to submit their prior exposure history.

,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV). >

; D. 10 CFR 20.201(b) requires that you make such surveys as may be necessary
for you to comply with all sections of Part 20. As defined in 10 CFR

!20.201(a), " survey" means an evaluation of th radiation hazards
incident to the production, use, release, disposal, or presence of

1* radioactive materials or other sources of radiation under a specific '

set of conditions.
i

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection, February ;

5,1981, you failed to perform such surveys (evaluations) as were i

necessary to assure compliance'with 10 CFR 20.101, " Radiation dose
;

standards for individuals in restricted areas." Specifically, you failed '

to evaluate the dose to the whole body of a ' volunteer who worked in your
teletherapy unit without a film badge.

;

;
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Appendix A' 3
,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).
,

E. 10 CFR 35.El(d) requires, for teletherapy units, that the exposure rate
or dsse rate values determined by full calibration measurements be i

crected mathematically for physical decay for intervals not exceedings
.

one month.
.

t

Contrary to this requirement, the dose rate values used for treatment on
'the days of the inspection, February 5 and 5,1981, had been corrected

mathematically for a three month interval.
,

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement VII)
,

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, St. Joseph's Hospital and Medical }Center is hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days
of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, ,

including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority
20 Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response

'shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.
:

'

<

Oated 14 APR 1981 MW i
,

ohn 0. Kinneman, Chief
aterials Radiological Protection

'Section
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St Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center !
-

'

703 Main Street Paterson NewJersey 075031201) 684-7500 1
,

; i
i

!

b
a ;

March 24, 1981

i

!
B

'

U.S. N.R.C.
Region I :

I
631 Park Avenue j-

,
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

|*

'

Dear Mr. Nicolosi:
!

The attached is all the paperwork we have relating to our
LFOU Elscint gamma camera. The last page is the receiving

,

|report.
!

If I can ha of any further assistance, please feel free to !
call me. |

.

!

Sincerely yours, [
;

. w
Edward Montague, R.T.

,

Technical Director |

!
'Of: r1 i

Attchmt. |

t

!
i

i

,

!

,

I

|
:

An affiliatad hospital of The College of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jerseg
____ __.



e-ec L~c_-==ar r- 11 %- - --P 1 - ' - - - .1' 1 u _ . u.. .. un
. ' . > . . . -

2 ,7 30$. p,, 5 .. ST. JOSEPH'S H2 SPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER Req 8/27/78, n
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PURCHASE ORDER -

-ORoER ' ' O
- :

- . . - ~
- '" ' *

.

-
'

. . og 8/30/78' -i,. . . <

- T^# .Elscint Inc* -

'
.

- " ' O. T -
!%

-'''_. onfoua invoice. pacuruc ust tAsts.s:'i. i

OUR ORDER MumSER uuST APPEAR * , . I.

138-160? Johnson Ave. - :-
.'W 'Hackensack N..J 07602. - ,1 N'

'-
f DO NOT INCt.UDE ITEMS COVERED SV . ,

~" ^"' C " " *5 ' * " ""C' '
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E.15 y. ' Dynac L.F. large field camera
. 595,000.00!

'

Y ,. - ; 'w/ accessories , - f'
- , ; ;j; . t. l

'
. :-

. c. .e
' ~

Per your qtiote#0ll503 " -

-S' u '.!.. 5h W Q '
" ' % ., . -.^ ~

. :-h; ||
.

'. copy attached. . %:q **?'
- - - "-i

> .- a. o:
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. Unit must meet alr Hospital N: M- R5N $. !
^

~" 5.i. P:, -- - ' safety standards and OSHA . M!U' %, '. h.
"

..#
* - * 1 ~ ..<-

. . . . T., ".N. 'W,@7(requirements.4 - -
,,.._ - .. . " .' , . . , -

.

~
'

'' ,) ,
,

R < Subject to approval bv hpi-tal - . #2,c ..
,

-
'~{ \ Electr W Committee. - #- j .-| <- j i (

'

-

.

' , '~.y
.

Must have approved Hospital
|

-

'. " . . . . . : ay
!

.;

.2
'

- '
.

. al11-

5 -S '-S.f.t ."E . ,- |
'

i 9
-

J-Q s 3-wire cord,and plug. 1'
.

! - - -

. .g ;

"
~ ,'

< i' .!Must be UL-approved. .'

.

'- -.a .

FURRINH; 2-copies each _
,

. .-

' ' '

t .e
Operators and Users manual

. _. . ;-? ' |
Maintenance and/ testing proceduras * .n ' !~

Circuit diagram'and functional - -
-

J

description .of circ.uits ''
'

1
3 m . .-

5
* '

All guarantees and warrantiec...
.
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, '"; x;

.
.

.
- '

. s.: m.
...',,.a-

' \ .,,,e.

For: Nuclear Medicine , ? 3

. ; _.ac
. ,:... .;. z.= mg,

,~

:? *.; ,'| ' .. , ' , . . , . .,, :| .7&& -
- -

. ~ ' ~ -. , .
.

. . - ..e ._ * .

-
., * . 4

e. ':Y..

. '

. , 4.

_ba I . *
8.,a 1 -%', 4 '.= .

.M - a < -d g' h.. * .% . 'e . M 1 " ,* y- . .f. ~ . ' * ,;
. *

.. . E ?4- . I~. ,
,C

.''d.**-E
5" .'

-

s_ m- .- . ~...; .;. .y y . ; . ;-

.c. . .r,p .
,-

,. . _
. . . . -

.t . .

. . ...-.r.ay. _g, g. .. ..>. . ,

MARK FOR NUCLEAR MEDICINE. - ? f +Y.. I,0 .- 1 - i. < M, ' ' " ,
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. . -

. '
PLEASE SHIP ATTENTION: RECEIVING DEPT. HOURS 8 A.M. to 4 P.M. MON. thru FRIDAY! - . ' -' 9;F .

..
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ELECINT IN C. .. . .~.. ??. ~
~
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g. , ., Y. O. BOX 832 * HACKENSACK, NEW JERSEY 07602 * PHONE 201487-5885 .
, ,

. .
;

to.wea.w.us :uis29mmi'Twirsg.mr.i.r w mwc :
- --

- ' . - 1 August 1, 1978 .0e11503i,,.-,...:="~ >

.

Fred Cushmore, M.D.,- ,m. .......- o.. o
- - - - -

._

'R5didIoh- Department - Net 30 Days -

'

.

St. Joseph 's Hospital i~-'- - ~ "-~ " ^*' '" ~ " ~*" na

703 Main Street . 3 0-.4 5 . Days __.&RO Best Way
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I. DYMA.X L.F.: Large Field Camera: $ 95.000 00
..

Detector- * |
-

.

^ t

'| Crystal.: 18" diameter h" thick NaI (TI)
. ,

!
.

'Photomultipliers: 37, 3" Photomultiplier tubei; *
5,

Shielding: 1"'Pb equivalent on top:
..

,

:

Tt'oical Performance v *i

i.
~

Field of View 400 mm
i

Resolution: Dar Separation 3.0mm i
,

-- Uniformitv: 4- 3% 1 !
Linearity: 4 mm

- IMaximum usahle output rate: 200 k cps. '
3 7', Energy Resolution: 14% for 122 kev.
| !

.. ,'
- Mechanics

|
*

,

.

; .
'

. [
'All motions - dual speed motor driven f I !

Electronics: --

,

'Basic Ur.its: -

{ ,

.
>

.

' Nuclear C annel: Start /Stop and rec *rcle modes
~

; of operation. |
.

,

'

, .

_ _ = _ __ . _ . . - . . . - . /. . .

. \ s.t. _. . _ . . .
;s

.
.

_ - - - . . . _ _ _ . _ . ._.

..r. q. t
...

a +. 0
.

3,,,, g L, ,,, ,gn ,3g,,,,g_ , , _ ,, , _ ,cucts cun.

iK.cLynch,' *
.

.
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: f. ELSCINT INC. - - . -'. :
-

..
.

P. O. BOX 832 * HACKENSACK, NEW JERSEY 07602 * PHONE 201487-5885

. - --
.

O11503
'

,.

GM'~|SEY T2$f|%t:I'5|%5,W$-N9IN$5515%S55.X.eiEL;i4E.@uYP =-

" ' t y' n a.
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Fred Cushmore, M.D. (Cont. Quote). Net 30 Days i
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(Nuclear Channel Cont.). j. I ! .*J . !i
~ ' ' 8 V !Output for a motorI

driven camera shutter |!
5 .. _.

' ''
! -

, g
' '

controls. . . ;
'

- Center Line 10 Kev - 600 kev { . |
*

! Window 0 Kev - 600 kev ,
' - *

.

_ .

;

i . " ,

i Both continuousl*r variable .! t
,,

} Scaler - 7 decade capacity,. 4 digi't LED displav. . , . ,

I !'(time / counts). _i

Preset time and. count. .'
_

* '

'

1 1 Image. Rotation
; '

1 , Dual Isotope Module
2 ; Scalers |

I .
,

*

i
! ,

,

Collimators (with carts) ;-

| LFC-3 .All Purpose- High Resolution (140 kev). I. - |L
,

. .
-

;

LFC-7 Pinhole . ;' -

- LFC-1 All Purpose [ Medium Energy- (280Kek) ;
p , '

|
- . . 3 ; . i

4

1 j Anatomic Marker 8

.
.

e

;- ..,,
1 i Multi-imager - 8 x 10 x.x-Ray Film, Self-Cont- jr.

. 1 . ,. :

' ained System (Matrix IV) % ."s i . ~

f,
.. J
.- .

r--i. Perststence Scope . ~ a. : o. 7.

l
.-

O'Neill Ticker
. .

v. .,
.

. i
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N- ~ Y !1 only bvene L.F. large field camera w/aesir. s-
,

.

- .
. _ . . - . :-

, N., -
,L only - Collir.'.acor s/n 3888331-13 2'

. !..
.

~ m.'.- , . . ..

'' ""'
.
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